
 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

Monday, October 14, 2024 

6:00 PM 

 

CITY HALL 120 EAST CANEY STREET 
WHARTON, TEXAS 77488  

- Page 1 -



NOTICE OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

 Notice is hereby given that a Finance Committee Meeting will be held on Monday, October 

14, 2024, at 6:00 PM at the Wharton City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, Texas, at which 

time the following subjects will be discussed to-wit: 

 

SEE ATTACHED AGENDA 

 

 Dated this 10th day of October 2024. 

 

 

   By:      

         Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

 I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the 

Finance Committee Meeting is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true and 

correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin board at City Hall of said City or Town in Wharton, 

Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice 

was posted on October 10, 2024, at 4:30 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 

hours preceding the scheduled time of said Meeting. 

 

 The Wharton City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Access to the building and special parking 

is available at the primary entrance. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and 

who may need auxiliary aids or services, such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing 

impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary's Office at (979) 532-

4811 Ext. 225 or by FAX (979) 532-0181 at least two (2) days prior to the meeting date. BRAILLE 

IS NOT AVAILABLE. 

 

 Dated this 10th day of October 2024. 

 

   CITY OF WHARTON 

 

   By:    

    Paula Favors 

    City Secretary  

- Page 2 -



 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF WHARTON 

Finance Committee Meeting 

Monday, October 14, 2024 

City Hall - 6:00 PM 

 

 

Call to Order. 

Roll Call. 

Public Comments. 

Review & Consider: 

 
1. Minutes from the meeting held September 23, 2024. 

2. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council authorizing the City Manager to 

approve concrete repairs at the Wharton Fire Station and authorizing the City Manager 

to execute all documents related to said repairs. 

3. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council authorizing the purchase of a 2026 

International HV607 4x2 with a 6–8-yard Dump Body Truck for the Public Works 

Department from Santex Truck Centers, LTD through the HGACBuy Cooperative Program 

and authorizing the City Manager to execute all documents related to said purchase. 

4. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council authorizing the purchase of a 

Netzsch Nemo Progressing Cavity Pump for the Public Works Department from Odessa 

Pumps & Equipment, Inc. through the Buyboard Cooperative Program and authorizing the 

City Manager to execute all documents related to said purchase. 

5. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council approving an Interlocal Agreement 

for the Municipally Owned Building Energy Efficiency Retrofits Program with the State 

Energy Conservation Office (SECO) and authorizing the City Manager of the City of 

Wharton to execute all documents related to said agreement. 

Adjournment. 

- Page 3 -



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

10/14/2024 Agenda 
Item: 

Minutes from the meeting held September 23, 
2024. 

 
Attached is a copy of the draft minutes from the meeting held on September 23, 2024. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, October 10, 2024 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 4 -

Item-1.



 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON  

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

120 EAST CANEY STREET 

WHARTON, TEXAS 77488 

Monday, September 23, 2024–6:30 p.m. 

 

City Manager Joseph R. Pace declared a meeting of the City Council Finance Committee duly open for 

the transaction of business at 6:30 p.m. 

Committee Members present: Mayor Tim Barker, Councilmember Larry Pittman, and 

Councilmember Russell Machann.  

 

Committee Members absent:  None. 

 

City Council Members present: Councilmember Terry Freese and Councilmember David 

Voulgaris.     

 

Staff members present: City Manager Joseph R. Pace, Finance Director Joan Andel, 

Assistant to the City Manager Brandi Jimenez, City Secretary 

Paula Favors, EMS Director Christy Gonzales, Building Official 

Claudia Velasquez, Finance Accountant London Davis, Building 

Official Assistant Shelby Robertson, and Public Works Director 

Roderick Semien.  

 

Staff members absent:   None.  

 

Visitors: None. 

Public Comments.  There were no public comments. 

The first item on the agenda was to review and consider minutes from the meeting held on August 26, 2024.  

Councilmember Russell Machann made a motion to approve the minutes as presented.  Councilmember 

Larry Pittman seconded the motion.  All voted in favor. 

 

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider an Ordinance:  An ordinance levying a tax rate 

for the City of Wharton, Texas, for the Tax Year 2024; directing the Tax Assessor-Collector to assess, 

account for, and distribute the taxes as herein levied; and providing repealing and severability clauses.  

Finance Director Joan Andel presented the draft ordinance levying a tax rate for the City of Wharton, Texas, 

for the Tax Year 2024 to the Committee.  After some discussion, Mayor Tim  

Barker made a motion to approve the ordinance as presented.  Councilmember Larry Pittman seconded the 

motion.  All voted in favor.  

 

The third item on the agenda was to review and consider a Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 

Council rescinding the City of Wharton Resolution No. 2024-85 and approving the purchase of a vehicle 

from Wharton County.  EMS Director Christy Gonzales stated to the Committee that on August 26, 2024, 

the City Council approved Resolution No. 2024-85 for the purchase of a vehicle for the EMS Department 

from Lavaca County in the amount of $10,000.00.  She stated that since then, it had been determined that 

Lavaca County could not sell to a city outside of their county but that they could sell to another county.  

She stated that the City had to purchase the vehicle through Wharton County. She stated that on Monday, 

September 23, 2024, Wharton County presented this item before the Commissioners Court and they voted 

to approve the purchase of the vehicle from Lavaca County for $10,000.00 and sell it to the City of Wharton.   

After some discussion, Councilmember Russell Machann made a motion to approve the resolution as 

presented.  Mayor Tim Barker seconded the motion.  All voted in favor. - Page 5 -

Item-1.



 

The fourth item on the agenda was to review and consider a Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 

Council authorizing the purchase of equipment for the Public Works Department from Mustang CAT 

through the Sourcewell Cooperative Program and authorizing the City Manager to execute all documents 

related to said purchase.  Public Works Director Roderick Semien stated to the Committee he received 

quotes for the purchase of the following items: 

1.  Caterpillar 920 Wheeled Roller in the amount of $190,765.90. 

2.  Caterpillar 308 Mini Excavator in the amount of $140,469.23. 

He stated that both quotes were obtained from Mustang Machinery Company, LLC. D/B/A Mustang Cat 

and was a part of the Sourcewell Cooperative Program.  He stated that the funds to pay for the equipment 

purchases had been allocated through the FEMA Alternate project funds.  After some discussion, 

Councilmember Russell Machann made a motion to approve the resolution as presented.  Councilmember 

Larry Pittman seconded the motion.  All voted in favor. 

 

The fifth item on the agenda was to review and consider a Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 

Council authorizing the City Manager to purchase two (2) vehicles for the City of Wharton Code 

Enforcement Department from Caldwell Country Chevrolet through the Buyboard Co-operative and 

authorizing the City Manager to execute all documents related to said purchase.  Building Official Claudia 

Velasquez stated to the Committee that she had received a quote for the purchase of two (2) 2025 Chevrolet 

Trax vehicles for the Code Enforcement Department.  She stated that the quote was received from Caldwell 

Country Chevrolet who was a member of the BuyBoard Co-operative and was in the amount of $43,790.00 

for the two vehicles.  She stated that the funds to pay for the vehicles had been allocated through the FEMA 

Alternate project funds.  After some discussion, Councilmember Larry Pittman made a motion to approve 

the resolution as presented.  Mayor Tim Barker seconded the motion.  All voted in favor. 

 

The sixth item on the agenda was adjournment.   

The meeting was adjourned at 6:40 p.m. 

 

 

______________________________ 

       Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

- Page 6 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

10/14/2024 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council authorizing the City Manager to approve 
concrete repairs at the Wharton Fire Station and 
authorizing the City Manager to execute all 
documents related to said repairs. 

 
Attached is a memo from Fire Chief Hector Hernandez regarding concrete repairs at the Wharton Fire 
Station.  The City Staff solicited quotes for the concrete work; three (3) quotes were received.   
 
They are as follows: 

1. JJ Construction-$17,500.00 
2. Total Outdoor Solutions-$14,858.00 
3. Cuevas Renovations and Construction-$17,800.00 

 
Funds to pay for the concrete repairs have been included in the FY25 Fire Department Budget.  
 
Chief Hernandez will be present to answer any questions.  
 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, October 10, 2024 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 7 -

Item-2.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street  Wharton, TX  

77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 Fax (979) 532-

0181 
 

 

MEMORANDUM  
 

 

 

To:  Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

        

From:  Hector Hernandez Fire Chief Wharton Fire Department            

 

Date:  October 7, 2024 

 

Re: Construction Repair to Apparatus Apron 

 

I received the following quotes for the concrete work needed on the apparatus apron and water 

fill site at the Fire Station.   

 

Quotes were solicited from: 

JJ Construction        $17,500.00 

Total Outdoor Solutions    $14,858.00 

Cuevas Renovations and Construction    $17,800.00 

 

It is recommended that Total Outdoor Solutions be approved for this project.  Funds to pay for 

the concrete work and project have been included in the FY25 Fire Department Budget. 

 

Please include this item on the October 14, 2024, Finance Committee agenda, and if approved, 

please place this item on the City Council Meeting on the same evening. 

 

Please contact the undersigned for any questions. 

 

Hector Hernandez 

Fire Chief 

 

 

 

 

  

 

   

 

 

- Page 8 -

Item-2.



- Page 9 -

Item-2.



- Page 10 -

Item-2.



- Page 11 -

Item-2.



 
CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-XX 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE CITY 

MANAGER TO APPROVE CONCRETE REPAIRS AT THE WHARTON FIRE STATION AND 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO 

SAID REPAIRS. 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council has appropriated funds for the repair of the concrete at the 

Wharton Fire Department; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the City Manager to approve the concrete 

repairs at the Wharton  Fire Department from _______________________________ in the 

amount of $________________________; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the City Manager to execute all documents 

related to the said concrete repairs.  

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to approve the concrete 

repairs at the Wharton Fire Department from _____________________________ in the 

amount of $_______________________. 

 

SECTION II.  The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute all documents 

related to the concrete repair. 

 

SECTION III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of October 2024. 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

   

      ____________________________   
      TIM BARKER 

Mayor 

       

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________ 
PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 12 -

Item-2.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

10/14/2024 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council authorizing the purchase of a 2026 
International HV607 4x2 with a 6–8-yard Dump 
Body Truck for the Public Works Department from 
Santex Truck Centers, LTD through the HGACBuy 
Cooperative Program and authorizing the City 
Manager to execute all documents related to said 
purchase. 

 
The City Staff received a quote for the purchase of a 2026 International HV607 4x2 with a 6-8-yard 
dump body truck for the Public Works Department from Santex Truck Centers, LTD, in the amount of 
$123,870.00.  The City is a member of and participates in the HGACBuy Cooperative Purchasing 
Program.   
 
Public Works Director Roderick Semien will be present to answer any questions.  

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, October 10, 2024 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 13 -

Item-3.



City of Wharton 
Public Works Department 
1005 E. Milam Street ° Wharton, TX 

77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 ext. 801 ° Fax 

(979) 531-1744 

 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:          October 9th 2024 

 

To:              Mr. Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

From:         Roderick Semien, Public Works Director 

 

Re:              Authorization to purchase a 2026 International HV607 4x2 with 6–8-yard Dump      

Body.   

  

             Attached please find the quote for a Non CDL 6-8yard dump truck from Santex Truck 

Centers LTD. The vendor is a member of the HGAC Buy Cooperative and the vehicle will be 

purchased through the FEMA alternate river project funds. The total price of the vehicle is listed 

below.    

 

2026 International HV607 4x2 with 6–8-yard Dump body:    $123,870 

                            

I would like this placed on the City Council agenda for October 14th, 2024  

 

Should you have any questions, please contact me. (979) 523-2491 Ext. 800 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

- Page 14 -

Item-3.



Contract
No.: HT06-20 Date

Prepared: 9/26/2024

Buying
Agency: Contractor:

Contact
Person:

Prepared
By:

Phone: Phone:

Fax: Fax:

Email: Email:

Product
Code: F5 Description:

74751

Cost Cost
118 94

542 109

450 47

125 154

184 1776

120 97

100 479

363 151

176 134

483 100

120 35087

123         Subtotal B: 41132

Cost Cost
3887

Subtotal C: 3887

3%

1 119770 = Subtotal D: 119770

Subtotal E: 1000

Cost Cost

3100

Subtotal F: 3100

123870

04EBS AIR DRYER BENDIX AD-9 W/HEATER

08XPK POWER SOURCE ADDL  USB-A, USB-C

10WCY SAFETY TRIANGLES

07SCP ENGINE EXH BRAKE CUMMINS ISB 12EXT ENGINE, DIESEL CUMMINS B6.7 240 HP

5708 STEERING COLUMN TILT

08HAB BODY BUILDER WIRING LIGHTS CONNECT 13BBK TRANS, AUTO ALLISON 2500 RDS 6-SPEED

UNPUBLISHED DUMP TRUCK FEATURES

Description Description

C. Unpublished Options - Itemize below / attach additional sheet(s) if necessary.
(Note: Unpublished options are items which were not submitted and priced in Contractor's bid.)

14VAG SUSP, REAR 20K SPRING, 4500LB AUX SPRING

15SGJ FUEL TANK 50 GAL ALUMIN08RPS RADIO AM/FM/WB/CLOCK BLUETOOTH

08RMH BATTERY DISCONNECT SWITCH

08THB BACK UP ALARM

08TKK TRAILER AUX FEED CIRCUIT 

B. Published Options - Itemize below - Attach additional sheet(s) if necessary - Include Option Code in description if applicable.
(Note: Published Options are options which were submitted and priced in Contractor's bid.)

cweeber@kyrishtrucks.com

E. H-GAC Order Processing Charge (Amount Per Current Policy)

D. Total Cost Before Any Applicable Trade-In / Other Allowances / Discounts (A+B+C)

Description

10XAN FIRE EXTINGUISHER 5 LB

For this transaction the percentage is: 

08HAH ELECTRIC TRAILER BRAKE ACCOM PACKAGE 13WLN TRANS SYNTH OIL

Description
01CBU  FRAME RAILS HEAT TREATED 120K PSI 08XHN HORN AIR, SINGLE 

07WCW TAIL PIPE HORIZ 90 DEGREE RIGHT SIDE 12WVG  EPA COMPLIANCE DECAL

4619 TRAILER CONNECTIONS 4-WHEEL HAND CTRL

Subtotal From Additional Sheet(s): 

CONTRACT PRICING WORKSHEET
For MOTOR VEHICLES Only

2026 INTERNATIONAL HV607 4x2 WITH 6-8 YARD DUMP BODY

A. Product Item Base Unit Price Per Contractor's H-GAC Contract:

This Worksheet is prepared by Contractor and given to End User.  If a PO is issued, both documents 
MUST be faxed to H-GAC @ 713-993-4548.  Therefore please type or print legibly.

CITY OF WHARTON

RODERICK SEMIEN

979-532-4811

rsemien@cityofwharton.com

SANTEX TRUCK CENTERS, LTD

CARLOS WEEBER

713-674-3444

G. Total Purchase Price (D+E+F): Delivery Date: 

Subtotal From Additional Sheet(s): 

Quantity Ordered: 

Check: Total cost of Unpublished Options (C) cannot exceed 25% of the total of the Base Unit 
Price plus Published Options (A+B).

Description Description

FREIGHT

F. Trade-Ins / Special Discounts / Other Allowances / Freight / Installation / Miscellaneous Charges

X   Subtotal of A + B + C: 

- Page 15 -

Item-3.



Contract
No.: HT06-20 Date

Prepared: 9/26/2024

Buying
Agency: Contractor:

Contact
Person:

Prepared
By:

Phone: Phone:

Fax: Fax:

Email: Email:

Product
Code: F5 Description:

Cost Cost
110 1400

368 2250

267 3380

265

148

26899

        Subtotal B: 35087

Cost Cost

Subtotal C: 0

0%

1 35087 = Subtotal D: 35087

Subtotal E: 

Cost Cost

Subtotal F: 0

35087

Check: Total cost of Unpublished Options (C) cannot exceed 25% of the total of the Base Unit 
Price plus Published Options (A+B).

Description Description

F. Trade-Ins / Special Discounts / Other Allowances / Freight / Installation / Miscellaneous Charges

X   Subtotal of A + B + C: 

rsemien@cityofwharton.com

SANTEX TRUCK CENTERS, LTD

CARLOS WEEBER

713-674-3444

G. Total Purchase Price (D+E+F): Delivery Date: 

Subtotal From Additional Sheet(s): 

Quantity Ordered: 

Subtotal From Additional Sheet(s): 

CONTRACT PRICING WORKSHEET
For MOTOR VEHICLES Only

2026 INTERNATIONAL HV607 4x2 WITH 6-8 YARD DUMP BODY

A. Product Item Base Unit Price Per Contractor's H-GAC Contract:

This Worksheet is prepared by Contractor and given to End User.  If a PO is issued, both documents 
MUST be faxed to H-GAC @ 713-993-4548.  Therefore please type or print legibly.

CITY OF WHARTON

RODERICK SEMIEN

979-532-4811

Description
16SDH MIRROR CONVEX HOOD MTD RIGHT SIDE 40RBJ TOWING SVC 48 MONTH - $550 MAX 

CURRY SUPPLY 6YD DUMP BODY QUOTE Q-03355-1

16SMN SEAT, PASS, NON-SUSP HIGH BACK VINYL

B. Published Options - Itemize below - Attach additional sheet(s) if necessary - Include Option Code in description if applicable.
(Note: Published Options are options which were submitted and priced in Contractor's bid.)

cweeber@kyrishtrucks.com

E. H-GAC Order Processing Charge (Amount Per Current Policy)

D. Total Cost Before Any Applicable Trade-In / Other Allowances / Discounts (A+B+C)

Description

For this transaction the percentage is: 

Description Description

C. Unpublished Options - Itemize below / attach additional sheet(s) if necessary.
(Note: Unpublished options are items which were not submitted and priced in Contractor's bid.)

16SNP MIRROR C-LOOP PWR ADJ, HEATED BLACK

40YAK EXT VEH COVERAGE 48 MON/100 K MILES

40YYJ EXT CUMMINS ENG/AFT 60MO/100 K MILES

10AKG BDY INTG, PTO, ROCKER SWITCHES

16XDU TELEMATIC BRKT MOUNT SCREEN USB 

- Page 16 -

Item-3.



Curry Supply
Your Jobs. Our Trucks.
VISIT OUR WEBISTE!!

1425 11th Ave
Altoona, Pennsylvania 16601
USA
Phone: 814-793-2829
Fax: 814-793-4877
Email: sales@currysupply.com

Salesperson: Marshall Hale
Phone: (281) 428-6539
Email: ehale@currysupply.com

Curry Quote

Quote #: Q-03355-1
Date: 9/24/2024, 8:32 AM
Expires On: 11/23/2024

 PRODUCT CODE  TERMS  STOCK LOCATION (FOB)
 Net 30  Hockley, TX

Bill To
Kyrish Truck Centers
8900 N. Loop E.
Houston, TX 77029
USA

Ship To
Carlos Weeber
Kyrish Truck Centers
8900 N. Loop E.
Houston, TX 77029
USA
(713) 674-3444
cweeber@kyrishtrucks.com

0. OTHER OPTIONS

QTY PART #

1.00 6YD-HY-FLO

Chassis Requirements:
CA/CT Required (Inches): 84", AF Required (Inches): 39.5"
BOC to EOF Required (Inches): 123.5", Minimum Front Axle Rating: 10,000
Minimum Rear Axle Rating: 19,000, Minimum GVWR: 25,999
Minimum Engine HP: 200 HP, PTO Prevision Required: No

TI00675812 Curry Supply 6 Yard Dump Body - Hy Flo
PC-SL316-84-120-40/26/32-5020-QINST
Body ID; 84, Body OD; .96, Body Length: 10 FT
Hoist Model:5020, W/SUBFRAME QUICK MOUNT *
Frame Style; .TRAPEZOIDAL, Crossmember Spacing: NO CROSSMEMBERS
Floor Style:.45 DEG 8" BEVEL, Front Style: STRAIGHT
Rear Style.: STRAIGHT, Tailgate Style: DOUBLE ACTING
Front Height: 40, Side Height Front:.26, Side Height Rear:26, Rear Height:32
Front Material, Side Material, Rear Material; SHEET-10GA A1011 45K MIN
Floor Material:PLATE-3/16 A572 GR50
Longmember Material:PLATE-3/16 A572 GR50
Rear Cornerpost and Rear Apron Material: HI-TEN
**Side Bracing: .NO SIDE, BRACING-FRONT POST ONLY**
Rear Cornerpost Width: 10
Tailgate Release Style: MANUAL

- Page 17 -

Item-3.

https://currysupply.com/


QTY PART #

Upper Tailgate Hardware: 3/4 THICK HINGE PLATE
Tailgate Bracing Style: 1 HORIZONTAL / 2 VERTICALS
Coal Chute: YES *
Coal Chute Style: PULL DOWN
W/OFFSET HANDLE *
Coal Chute Location.: .CENTER *

Rear Cornerpost Light Cutouts: 1 OVAL + MARKERS
* 3/4" MARKER LIGHTS AT FRONT*
* BOLT ON CABSHIELD FOR F650/750* * MUD FLAP BRACKETS TO REAR OF BODY*
* TARP MOUNTING BACKETS FOR FRONT BULKHEAD TO FIT TARP #1644323*
* TARP ROPE HOOKS* * BLAST & PAINT BLACK*
* ADD CONSPICUITY TAPE TO LOWER SIDE RUBRAIL & LOWER TG BRACE* *
* SIDES - 1 3/4" FROM BOTTOM EDGE TO THE TAPE, 2" IN FROM EACH END OF BODY**
* TAPE TO HAVE CURRY LOGO*
** TAILGATE - CENTERED ON LOWER BRACE, 6" FROM EACH SIDE**

QUICK INSTALL
HY-FLO EDA HYDS
*RAISE HYD TANK UP BETWEEN SUBFRAME*
ASSY CABSHIELD BOLTON2 24" 10GA W&P BLK, TARP SPRING TYPE ASPHALT 10' X 96
ASSY HITCHPLATE CURRY PNT, BODY RAISED IND. KIT FOR SERVICE

KIT CURRY PARTS 6YD - Includes:
- PINTLE HOOK, 20 TON (ATTACH)
- 7 WAY RV BLADE, FEMALE WAYTEK 37676
- 7 WAY SOCKET BOOT FASTENAL 10270-11074
- BRAKE CONTROLLER, ELECTRONIC
- BREAKER, 20 AMP, 12V
- LAMP, LIC CHROME HOUSING
- FUSE HOLDER, ANL300 BUSS (qty. 2), - FUSE, 300 AMP, BUSS (75270) (qty. 2)
- BACKUP ALARM, - CABLE, EXTENSION - 7' DA (4-WIRE) A15
(1) 9030 (89749)BRAKE CONTROLLER, VOYAGER ELEC, (1) 1008934 BACK UP ALARM
(2) B36LC-1 MUDFLAP, 36" SINGLE (SRI2436A1WR.12700)
(1) RS-73B-720NCS Curry Supply Back Up Camera
Standard 6 yard Hy-Flo dump install, Install by Curry Supply

Safety Add Ons
1 Roadside Safety Kit, 5LB Fire Extingusiher (PN:01797877)
- 10 Person ANSI First Aid (PN:30143), Roadside Emergency Warning Triangle

Total: $26,899.00

- Page 18 -

Item-3.



TOTAL DEPOSIT REQUIRED: $4,673

Terms & Conditions
All quotes may be subject to an imposed chassis and/or supplier surcharge prior to shipment of the completed unit. Chassis availability and pricing
are subject to prior sale.
Any invoice not paid within thirty- (30) days of billing is subject to a 1.5% monthly interest charge.
If customer terminates or cancels this sale prior to full delivery and payment, customer shall be liable for a cancellation fee per Curry Supply
standard cancellation policy. Customer agrees to pay any Cancellation Fee within ten (10) days of the cancellation notice to Curry Supply.
ALL QUOTES VALID FOR 30 DAYS - ALL IN STOCK UNITS SUBJECT TO PRIOR SALE - PRICES BASED UPON TOTAL PURCHASE - ALL
DELIVERY, TRAINING OR CONSULTING SERVICESTO BE BILLED AT PUBLISHED RATES FOR EACH ACTIVITY INVOLVED - WE SHALL
NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OF PROFITS, BUSINESS, GOODWILL, DATA, INTERRUPTION OF BUSINESS, NOR FOR INCIDENTIAL OR
CONSEQUENTIAL MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS OF PURPOSE, DAMAGES RELATED TO THIS AGREEEMENT.

Signature:           Effective Date: ______/______/______

Name (Print):           PURCHASE ORDER
#:

Please sign and email to Marshall Hale at ehale@currysupply.com.
If you have any further questions please call me at (281) 428-6539

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

- Page 19 -

Item-3.



 
CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-XX 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 

A 2026 INTERNATIONAL HV607 4X2 WITH A 6-8-YARD DUMP BODY TRUCK FOR THE 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT FROM SANTEX TRUCK CENTERS, LTD THROUGH THE 

HGACBUY COOPERATIVE PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 

EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID PURCHASE. 

 

WHEREAS, A quote was received for the purchase of a 2026 International HV607 4x2 with 6-8 Yard dump 

body truck for the Public Works Department; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton is a member of and participates in the HGACBuy Cooperative 

Purchasing Program; and, 

 

WHEREAS,    Santex Truck Centers, LTD submitted a quote in the amount of $123,870.00; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to approve Santex Truck Centers, LTD for the purchase of 

a 2026 International HV607 4x2 with 6-8 yard dump body in the amount of $123,870.00 for 

the Public Works Department; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the City Manager of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to said purchase. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to purchase a 2026 

International HV607 4x2 with 6-8 yard dump body truck for the Public Works Department 

from Santex Truck Centers, LTD through the HGACBuy Cooperative Purchasing Program 

in the amount of $123,870.00 

 

SECTION II.  The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute all documents 

related to the purchase of the equipment. 

 

SECTION III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of October 2024. 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

 

      ____________________________   
      TIM BARKER 

Mayor 

       

ATTEST: 

_________________________ 
PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 20 -

Item-3.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

10/14/2024 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council authorizing the purchase of a Netzsch 
Nemo Progressing Cavity Pump for the Public 
Works Department from Odessa Pumps & 
Equipment, Inc. through the Buyboard 
Cooperative Program and authorizing the City 
Manager to execute all documents related to said 
purchase. 

 
The City Staff received a quote for the purchase of a Netzsch Nemo Progressing Cavity Pump for the 
Public Works Department in the amount of $25,986.00.  The City is a member and participates in the 
BuyBoard Cooperative Purchasing Program.   
 
Public Works Director Roderick Semien will be present to answer any questions.  

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, October 10, 2024 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 21 -

Item-4.



City of Wharton 
Public Works Department 
1005 E. Milam Street ° Wharton, TX 

77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 ext. 801 ° Fax 

(979) 531-1744 

 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:          October 9, 2024 

 

To:              Mr. Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

From:         Roderick Semien, Public Works Director 

 

Re:              Authorization to purchase a Progressing Cavity Pump (Sludge Pump)  

  

Attached please find a quote from Odessa Pumps for the purchase of a sludge pump at Waste 

Water Treatment Plant #2. Odessa Pumps is a member of Buy Board Cooperative and will be 

purchased through the FEMA Alternate River Project Funds. The total price of the pump is listed 

below.    

 

Odessa pump Sludge pumps:  $25,986.00 

                            

I would like this placed on the City Council agenda for October 14, 2024.  

 

Should you have any questions, please contact me. (979) 523-2491 Ext. 800. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

- Page 22 -

Item-4.



- Page 23 -

Item-4.



- Page 24 -

Item-4.



 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-XX 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 

A NETZSCH NEMO PROGRESSING CAVITY PUMP FOR THE PUBLIC WORKS 

DEPARTMENT FROM ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC. THROUGH THE BUYBOARD 

COOPERATIVE PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE ALL 

DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID PURCHASE. 

 

WHEREAS, A quote was received for the purchase of a Netzsch Nemo Progressing Cavity Pump for the 

Public Works Department; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton is a member of and participates in the BuyBoard Cooperative 

Purchasing Program; and, 

 

WHEREAS,    Odessa Pumps & Equipment, Inc. submitted a quote in the amount of $25,986.00; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to approve Odessa Pumps & Equipment, Inc. for the 

purchase of a Netzsch Nemo Progressing Cavity Pump in the amount of $25,986.00 for the 

Public Works Department; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the City Manager of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to said purchase. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to purchase a Netzsch Nemo 

Progressing Cavity Pump for the Public Works Department from Odessa Pumps & 

Equipment, Inc., through the BuyBoard Cooperative Purchasing Program in the amount of 

$25,986.00. 

 

SECTION II.  The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute all documents 

related to the purchase of the equipment. 

 

SECTION III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of October 2024. 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

   

      ____________________________   
      TIM BARKER 

Mayor 

       

 

 

 

 

- Page 25 -

Item-4.



 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________ 
PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 26 -

Item-4.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

10/14/2024 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council approving an Interlocal Agreement for the 
Municipally Owned Building Energy Efficiency 
Retrofits Program with the State Energy 
Conservation Office (SECO) and authorizing the 
City Manager of the City of Wharton to execute all 
documents related to said agreement. 

 
On July 26, 2024, the City Staff submitted an application to the State Energy Conservation Office (SECO) 
for new energy efficiency retrofit equipment for the Wharton Civic Center in the amount of 
$250,000.00.  The improvements included six (6) air conditioning units, replacement of fourteen (14) 
windows, and weatherstripping on approximately six (6) doors. 
 
On August 28, 2024, the Staff was notified that the application had been approved for funding.  
 
Attached is the Interlocal Agreement for the Municipally Owned Building Energy Efficiency Retrofits 
Program.     
 
Finance Director Joan Andel will be present to answer any questions.  
 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, October 10, 2024 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 27 -

Item-5.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street  Wharton, TX  

77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 Fax (979) 532-

0181 
 

 

MEMORANDUM  
 

 

 

To:  Mr. Joseph R. Pace 

        City Manager 

 

From:  Joan Andel 

             

Date:  October 8, 2024 

 

Re:  State Energy Conservation Office Award 

 

 

On July 26, 2024, I submitted an application to the State Energy Conservation Office (SECO) for 

new energy efficiency retrofit equipment for the Wharton Civic Center in the amount of 

$250,000.  The improvements included six (6) air conditioning units, replacement of fourteen 

(14) windows, and weatherstripping on approximately six (6) doors. 

 

On August 28, 2024, we were notified that we had been approved for the funding. Attached is 

the Interlocal Agreement for the Municipally Owned Building Energy Efficiency Retrofits 

Program.  Please place this on the Finance Committee agenda on October 14, 2024, for approval 

to accept the agreement and to recommend to the City Council for approval on the same evening. 

 

Should you have any questions, please contact me. 

 

Thank you. 

 

   

 

 

- Page 28 -

Item-5.



- Page 29 -

Item-5.



- Page 30 -

Item-5.



- Page 31 -

Item-5.



- Page 32 -

Item-5.



- Page 33 -

Item-5.



- Page 34 -

Item-5.



- Page 35 -

Item-5.



- Page 36 -

Item-5.



- Page 37 -

Item-5.



- Page 38 -

Item-5.



- Page 39 -

Item-5.



- Page 40 -

Item-5.



- Page 41 -

Item-5.



- Page 42 -

Item-5.



- Page 43 -

Item-5.



- Page 44 -

Item-5.



- Page 45 -

Item-5.



- Page 46 -

Item-5.



- Page 47 -

Item-5.



- Page 48 -

Item-5.



- Page 49 -

Item-5.



- Page 50 -

Item-5.



- Page 51 -

Item-5.



- Page 52 -

Item-5.



- Page 53 -

Item-5.



- Page 54 -

Item-5.



- Page 55 -

Item-5.



- Page 56 -

Item-5.



- Page 57 -

Item-5.



- Page 58 -

Item-5.



- Page 59 -

Item-5.



- Page 60 -

Item-5.



- Page 61 -

Item-5.



- Page 62 -

Item-5.



- Page 63 -

Item-5.



- Page 64 -

Item-5.



- Page 65 -

Item-5.



- Page 66 -

Item-5.



- Page 67 -

Item-5.



- Page 68 -

Item-5.



- Page 69 -

Item-5.



- Page 70 -

Item-5.



- Page 71 -

Item-5.



- Page 72 -

Item-5.



- Page 73 -

Item-5.



- Page 74 -

Item-5.



- Page 75 -

Item-5.



- Page 76 -

Item-5.



- Page 77 -

Item-5.



- Page 78 -

Item-5.



- Page 79 -

Item-5.



- Page 80 -

Item-5.



- Page 81 -

Item-5.



- Page 82 -

Item-5.



- Page 83 -

Item-5.



- Page 84 -

Item-5.



 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING AN INTERLOCAL 

AGREEMENT FOR THE MUNICIPALLY OWNED BUILDING ENERGY EFFICIENCY 

RETROFITS PROGRAM WITH THE STATE ENERGY CONSERVATION OFFICE 

(SECO) AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO 

EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID AGREEMENT. 

 
WHEREAS,  On August 28, 2024, the City of Wharton received notification that the application for   new 

energy efficiency retrofit equipment at the Wharton Civic Center from the State Energy 

Conservation Office had been selected to receive funding in the amount of $250,000; and, 

  

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to accept the Interlocal Agreement in the amount of 

$250,000. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. That the Wharton City Council hereby approves the Interlocal Agreement for the 

Municipally Owned Building Energy Efficiency Retrofit Program with the State 

Energy Conservation Office and authorizes the City Manager of the City of Wharton to 

execute on behalf of the City of Wharton, all documents related to said agreement. 

 

Section II. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 14th day of October 2024. 

 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

 

       By:    _______________________________ 

        TIM BARKER 

        Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________________  
PAULA FAVORS 
City Secretary  

- Page 85 -

Item-5.


	Top
	Item-1.	Minutes
	Communication-Minutes
	092324

	Item-2.	Fire Dept Concrete
	Communication-FD Concrete Repairs
	concrete memo
	concrete quotes
	2024-XX-Fire Department Concrete Repairs Resolution

	Item-3.	Dump Truck Purchase
	Communication-Dump Truck
	6 yd NonCDl Dump truck
	HGAC City of Wharton_6yd dump
	Q-03355-1 6yd Dump - 09262024
	2024-XX-PW dump truck resolution

	Item-4.	Pump Purchase
	Communication-Pump
	Odessa pump FEMA memo
	Sludge Pump Odessa pump
	2024-XX-PW progressing cavity pump

	Item-5.	SECO Grant
	Communication-SECO 
	seco ac memo
	seco interlocal agreement for grant
	2024-XX- SECO CC RESOLUTION

	Bottom

